
 
County Offices 

Newland 
Lincoln 

LN1 1YL 
 

25 May 2022 
 

Planning and Regulation Committee 
 

A meeting of the Planning and Regulation Committee will be held on Monday, 6 June 2022 at 
10.30 am in the Council Chamber, County Offices, Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL for the 
transaction of business set out on the attached Agenda.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Debbie Barnes OBE 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Membership of the Planning and Regulation Committee  
(15 Members of the Council) 
 
Councillors I G Fleetwood (Chairman), Mrs C L E Vernon (Vice-Chairman), P Ashleigh-Morris, 
T R Ashton, Mrs A M Austin, S A J Blackburn, I D Carrington, A M Hall, Mrs A M Newton MBE, 
Mrs M J Overton MBE, N H Pepper, R P H Reid, N Sear, P A Skinner and T J N Smith 
 
 

Public Document Pack





PLANNING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE AGENDA 
MONDAY, 6 JUNE 2022 

 
 
Item 
 

Title 
 

Pages 
 

1.  Apologies/replacement members  
 

 

2.  Declarations of Members' Interests  
 

 

3.  Minutes of the previous meeting of the Planning and Regulation 
Committee held on 9 May 2022  
 

5 - 6 

4.  Traffic Items  
 

 

4.1   Saltfleetby, Main Road - Proposed 40mph Speed Limit  
 

7 - 14 

4.2   Horncastle, Spilsby Road, Boston Road & Langton Hill - 
Proposed 30mph speed limits  
 

15 - 32 

4.3   Metheringham, High Street - Proposed Bus Stop Clearways  
 

33 - 38 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Democratic Services Officer Contact Details  
 
Name: Rob Close 

 
Direct Dial 07387 133753 

 
E Mail Address democraticservices@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

 

Please note:  for more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting 
 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports 
 
Contact details set out above. 
 
Please note: This meeting will be broadcast live on the internet and access can be 
sought by accessing Agenda for Planning and Regulation Committee on Monday, 6th 
June, 2022, 10.30 am (moderngov.co.uk) 
 
For more information about the Planning process and to view Planning decisions 
please click on the following link:  Planning Portal 
 
All papers for council meetings are available on: 
https://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/council-business/search-committee-records 
 

 

https://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MId=6233&Ver=4
https://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MId=6233&Ver=4
https://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/planning/find-planning-application
https://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/council-business/search-committee-records


  1 

 
 PLANNING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE 
 9 MAY 2022 

 

 

PRESENT:  COUNCILLOR I G FLEETWOOD (CHAIRMAN) 
 
Councillors T R Ashton (Vice-Chairman), P Ashleigh-Morris, Mrs A M Austin, S A J Blackburn, 
I D Carrington, A M Hall, Mrs A M Newton MBE, Mrs M J Overton MBE, N H Pepper, N Sear, 
P A Skinner and T J N Smith 
 
Officers in attendance:- 
 
Robert Close (Democratic Services Officer), Neil McBride (Head of Planning), Martha Rees (Solicitor) 
and Jeanne Gibson (Programme Leader: Minor Works and Traffic) 
 

84     APOLOGIES/REPLACEMENT MEMBERS 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C S Macey and R P H Reid. 
 

85     DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS 
 

No declarations of interest were made with respect to any items on the agenda. 
 

86     MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE 
HELD ON 11 APRIL 2022 
 

The Chairman moved that the first motion of minute 83a be amended to read: 
 
“On a motion proposed by Councillor S A J Blackburn and seconded by Councillor Mrs M J Overton 
MBE” 
 
RESOLVED  
 

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 April 2022, be approved as amended, and 
signed by the Chairman. 

 

87     TRAFFIC ITEMS 
 

87a PINCHBECK, EDISON COURT - PROPOSED NO WAITING AT ANY TIME & LIMITED WAITING 
BAYS  
 

The Committee considered a report in connection with nine objections received to the proposed 
introduction of waiting restrictions at Edison Court following a request from the local County 
Councillor. The majority of the objections were concerned about limited parking availability deterring 
visitors, thus, impacting upon business viability and displaced parking overflowing onto Enterprise 
Way. However, it was the officer’s view that the introduction of the restrictions would remove 
persistent, long term parking ensuring access to businesses in Edison Court were maintained at all 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3.



2 
PLANNING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE 
9 MAY 2022 
 

 

times. The carriageway on Enterprise Way was considered an adequate width to support parking 
without causing an obstruction to traffic. 
 
Members understood that, since road surveys had been carried out, a change in business ownership 
had taken place which, they felt, may have an impact on the necessity for this proposal. They suggested 
that a deferral may prove an effective means of assessing the need for the order. 
 
On a motion proposed by Councillor Mrs A M Newton MBE and seconded by Councillor N H Pepper, it 
was: 
 
RESOLVED (Unanimously) 
 

That the application be deferred for six months, while the impact of changes in occupancy is 
assessed. 

 

87b NORTH THORESBY A16 - PROPOSED 40MPH SPEED LIMIT  
 

The Committee considered a report which detailed a request for the existing 50mph speed limit on the 

A16 through North Thoresby to be reduced to 40mph. Investigations and a speed survey have indicated 

that a reduction in the level of limit may be considered a 'Borderline Case', as defined within the 

Council's Speed Limit Policy. Therefore, the Planning and Regulation Committee could approve a 

departure from the criteria if they felt it appropriate. 

On a motion proposed by Councillor T R Ashton and seconded by Councillor I G Fleetwood, it was:  

RESOLVED (unanimous)  

That the Committee approved the reduction in speed limit proposed so that the necessary 

consultation process to bring it into effect may take place. 

 

87c GRANTHAM POPLAR FARM - PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS  
 

The Committee considered a report in connection with two objections received to the proposed 

introduction of waiting restrictions at Pennine Way, Penrhyn Way and Arundel Drive, Grantham. The 

objections raised concerns that the proposed restrictions at the junction with Arundle Drive would 

prevent parking outside properties and negatively affect residents and their visitors. However, it was 

the officer’s view that, the extent of the proposed restrictions were the minimal required to promote 

safety for pedestrians and vehicles at this location. Moreover, the restrictions potentially affected a 

small number of residents all of whom had off street parking facilities, with alternative on street 

parking available nearby. 

On a motion proposed by Councillor I G Fleetwood and seconded by Councillor T R Ashton, it was:  

RESOLVED (unanimous)  

That the Committee approved the reduction in speed limit proposed so that the necessary 

consultation process to bring it into effect may take place. 

 
The meeting closed at 10.52 am 

Page 6



      
  
 

Open Report on behalf of Andy Gutherson, Executive Director - Place 

 

Report to: Planning and Regulation Committee 

Date: 06 June 2022 

Subject: Saltfleetby, Main Road - Proposed 40mph Speed Limit  

Decision Reference:   Key decision? No   

Summary:  

This report considers objections to the proposed 40mph speed limit on Main Road, Saltfleetby 
 

 

Recommendation(s): 

That the Committee overrules the objections so that the Order, as advertised, may be 
introduced. 

 

 
Background 
 
Following a request from Saltfleetby Parish Council for the 30mph speed limit on Main Rd to be 
reviewed, an investigation took place into the mean speed of traffic at this location. Approximately 
25 years ago a policy was introduced whereby a 30mph speed limit was introduced outside all 
statutory age schools in the county, regardless of the mean speed of traffic. This included the school 
on Main Rd, which has since closed.  
 
Two sets of speed surveys have given mean speed results ranging from 38 to 41mph. In accordance 
with Table 4 of the speed limit policy, this correlates to a 40mph speed limit: 
 

 
 
As this is the case, and there is no longer a school at this location, the 30mph limit in place is not 
compliant with the policy. It is therefore proposed to introduce a 40mph limit as shown at Appendix 
B, which will align it with the prevailing limit on Main Rd. 
 
A number of objections and an online petition have been received in response to this proposal. 
There are concerns over the volume and speed of traffic and a belief that raising the limit here will 
result in a further rise in vehicle speeds and an increased risk of accidents.  
 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4.1



Objectors request that the 30mph speed limit here is retained and that the prevailing 40mph speed 
limit is reduced to 30mph along its length. Reference is made to the Department of Transport’s 
guidance on speed limit assessment which suggests that villages should be subject to a 30 or 20mph 
speed limit. 
 
These concerns are noted. The DfT’s advice on speed limits provides guidance for interpretation by 
individual Local Authorities to suit the characteristics of their area. The County Council’s speed limit 
policy has been devised to apply a consistent approach to the varying conditions which are found 
across such a large county. The mean speed of traffic is an accurate reflection of the speed at which 
most drivers choose to drive given the surrounding environment. Limits set too low may lead to 
driver frustration and injudicious overtaking. This is because the resultant inconsistent vehicle 
speeds making it difficult to judge the speed of oncoming vehicles. It is for these reasons that the 
policy prescribes the various criteria needing to be met. Accident data for the last five years indicates 
that there have been no reported injury accidents within the vicinity of the proposed limit. 
 
Conclusion 
 
The proposed 40mph speed limit at this location has been tested against the speed limit policy and 
complies with the criteria for this level of limit. As there is no longer a school at this location a 30mph 
speed limit cannot be justified. 

Consultation 
 
The following were consulted with regards to this proposal: Cllr McNally, Lincolnshire Road Safety 
Partnership, Lincolnshire Police, East Lindsey District Council, Saltfleetby Parish Council, Lincolnshire 
Fire & Rescue, East Midlands Ambulance Trust, Traffic Commissioners, Confederation of Public 
Transport, Stagecoach East Midlands, PC Coaches, Brylaine, Grayscroft, Road Haulage Association, 
Freight Transport Association and the National Farmers Union. The local Member supports the 
proposal. 
 
An advertisement was placed in the Louth Leader on 24 September 2021 with objection period 
ending on 5 November 2021. The documents were also available on the County Council’s website. 
 
a)  Risks and Impact Analysis 

N/A 
 
The local member is in support of this proposal. 

Appendices 
 

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix A Site Location 

Appendix B Detail of proposed 40mph speed limit 

 
Background Papers 
 
The following background papers as defined in the Local Government Act 1972 were relied upon in 
the writing of this report. 
 
 

Page 8



 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

Speed survey data: 
consultation documents: 
objection correspondence 

Available on request 

 
This report was written by Tina Featherstone, who can be contacted on 01522 782070 or 
TRO@lincolnshire.gov.uk. 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A4

 
M

a
r
 
0
9
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
1
:
5
4
p
m

 
\
\
h
p
c
e
n
1
\
u
s
e
r
s
\
u
s
e
r
s
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
0
0
1
-
2
0
0
\
0
9
6
 
M

a
i
n
 
R

o
a
d
 
R

e
v
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
3
0
m

p
h
\
C

A
D

\
C

A
D

.
d
w

g

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

Project

Status

Scale

Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth

Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Rev.

Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Project No.

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House

36 Orchard Street

Lincoln

LN1 1XX

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Saltfleetby - Main Road

Appendix A

Location Plan
NTS

TF Aug 21

JE Aug 21

TF/096/001 0

Page 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Mar Dike

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Moonrise

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
White House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Sturdy's

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Station House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
The White Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Fieldfare

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Saltfleetby

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
B 1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Rose Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
C of E Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Tilehurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Dismantled Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
FB



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A4

 
M

a
r
 
0
9
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
1
:
4
2
p
m

 
\
\
h
p
c
e
n
1
\
u
s
e
r
s
\
u
s
e
r
s
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
0
0
1
-
2
0
0
\
0
9
6
 
M

a
i
n
 
R

o
a
d
 
R

e
v
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
3
0
m

p
h
\
C

A
D

\
C

A
D

.
d
w

g

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

Project

Status

Scale

Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth

Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Rev.

Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Project No.

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House

36 Orchard Street

Lincoln

LN1 1XX

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Saltfleetby - Main Road

Appendix B

Proposed 40mph Speed Limit NTS

TF Aug 21

JE Aug 21

TF/096/001 0

KEY

Proposed 40mph

Existing 40mph

Page 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Mar Dike

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Home Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Jaleso

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
The View

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Moonrise

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
The White Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Fieldfare

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Saltfleetby

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
B 1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Rose Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
C of E Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Tilehurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
FB



This page is intentionally left blank



      
  
 

Open Report on behalf of Andy Gutherson, Executive Director - Place 

 

Report to: Planning and Regulation Committee 

Date: 06 June 2022 

Subject: 
Horncastle, Spilsby Road, Boston Road & Langton Hill - Proposed 
30mph Speed Limits  

Decision Reference:   Key decision? No   

Summary:  

This report considers a request from local residents for the existing 40mph speed limits on 
Spilsby Road, Boston Road & Langton Hill, Horncastle to be reduced to 30mph.  Investigations 
have indicated that these sites may be considered as 'Borderline Cases', as defined within the 
Council's Speed Limit Policy. 

 

 

Recommendation(s): 

That the Committee approves the reduction in speed limit proposed so that the necessary 
consultation process to being it into effect may be pursued. 

 

 
Background 
 
Following requests from residents of the main roads into Horncastle for the existing 40mph speed 
limits to be reduced to 30mph, a review of each route was carried out and speed surveys were 
undertaken to determine the mean speed of traffic at each location. At Lincoln Road a mean speed 
of 28mph was recorded and therefore a reduction to a 30mph limit may be pursued here in 
accordance with the speed limit policy. The mean speed measured at Louth Road however was 
39mph, which indicates that the existing 40mph limit is set at the correct level.  
 
In the case of Spilsby Road, Boston Road and Langton Hill mean speeds were recorded as 36, 36 and 
35mph respectively, as illustrated at Appendices B, C & D. 
 
The County Council's Speed Limit Policy provides a means by which requests for speed limits can be 
assessed consistently throughout the county.  The criteria by which a speed limit may be justified 
within an urban location is based on the number of units of development along a road and the level 
of limit is determined by the mean speed of traffic travelling along it. 
 
 
Following an assessment of a site however a borderline case may be identified and is defined within 
the policy at 4.2 as follows: 

Page 15

Agenda Item 4.2



4.2 At locations where the mean speed data falls within +/- 3mph of Table 3 (Mean Speeds), then 
this is classed as a Borderline Case. 
 
1.4 The average mean traffic speed along the lengths surveyed lies within 3mph of the level required 
to justify a 30mph speed limit, as specified in Table 3 from the Policy: 
 

 
 
They can therefore be considered as Borderline Cases and the Committee may approve the initiation 
of the speed limit order process whereby the existing 40mph speed limit at Spilsby Road, Boston 
Road and Langton Hill can be reduced to 30mph.  Plans indicating the extent of the 30mph limits 
proposed are shown at Appendices E, F & G.  
 
Conclusion 
 
Under the normal criteria set out in the Council's speed limit policy these locations would not be 
considered eligible for a reduction in speed limit. However as each meets the criteria to be 
considered a borderline case, the Planning and Regulation Committee may approve a departure 
from the criteria where appropriate. 
 
Consultation 
 
Not required at this stage. However, the local Member supports the proposals. 
 
a)  Risks and Impact Analysis 

N/A 

 
Appendices 
 

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix A Site Location 

Appendix B Existing speed lmiits and survey location - Spilsby Road 

Appendix C Existing speed limits and survey location - Boston Road 

Appendix D Existing speed limits and survey location - Langton Hill 

Appendix E Proposed 30mph speed limit - Spilsby Road 

Appendix F Proposed 30mph speed limit - Spilsby Road 

Appendix G Proposed 30mph speed limit - Langton Hill 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Background Papers 
 
The following background papers as defined in the Local Government Act 1972 were relied upon in 
the writing of this report. 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

LCC Speed Limit Policy: 
Speed survey data 

https://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/directory-record/61713/speed-
limit-policy 

 
This report was written by Tina Featherstone, who can be contacted on 01522 782070 or 
TRO@lincolnshire.gov.uk. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



  

APPENDIX A : SITE LOCATIONS – Horncastle, various roads – proposed 30mph speed limits 

  

Appendices B and E 

Appendices C and F 

Appendices D and G 

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A3

 
M

a
y
 
2
3
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
2
:
4
6
p
m

 
G

:
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
0
0
1
-
2
0
0
\
0
5
6
 
L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
S

p
i
l
s
b
y
 
B

o
s
t
o
n
 
L
o
u
t
h
 
3
0
m

p
h
 
E

x
t
e
n
s
i
o
n
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

A
D

.
d
w

g

Project

Status Project No.

Scale Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Rev.
Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House,36 Orchard Street,

Lincoln,LN1 1XX

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

Horncastle

Spilsby Road

Appendix B

NTS

TF July 21

TF/056/Appendix B 0

KEY

Existing 40mph

Location of speed survey

with recorded mean speed

of 36mph

P
age 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Lakewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Fairlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Gaylon

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
WINCEBY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
BANOVALLUM GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
A 158

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
North

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
BOWL ALLEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Belvedere

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Oriana

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Beoley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Windmill

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
River Waring

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Waringlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Franklin

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
The Old Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
The Holt

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Ravenscar

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
Netherlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
SPILSBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Newholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Francis

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Malvern

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Beck

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Dover Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
WINCEBY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
ROMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
Robins

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Nest

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
HOLT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Scotch Wards

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
ALBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Omega

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
HOLMELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Training

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Thunker Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
BANOVALLUM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Day Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Rosenheim

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Trout

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
A 158

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Wheatfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
ISLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
BANOVALLUM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Arion

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
Golden

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
MADELY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
JESSOP CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
The House

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
BOWL ALLEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
Belvedere

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Oriana

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Beoley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Windmill

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
River Waring

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
Waringlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
Franklin

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
The Old Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
The Holt

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Ravenscar

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Netherlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
SPILSBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Newholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Francis

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
Malvern

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Beck

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Dover Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
WINCEBY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
ROMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Robins

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Nest

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
HOLT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Scotch Wards

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
ALBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Omega

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
HOLMELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
Training

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Thunker Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
BANOVALLUM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Day Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Rosenheim

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Trout

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
A 158

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Wheatfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
ISLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
BANOVALLUM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
Arion

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Golden

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
MADELY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
JESSOP CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
The House



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A3

 
M

a
y
 
2
3
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
2
:
4
6
p
m

 
G

:
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
0
0
1
-
2
0
0
\
0
5
6
 
L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
S

p
i
l
s
b
y
 
B

o
s
t
o
n
 
L
o
u
t
h
 
3
0
m

p
h
 
E

x
t
e
n
s
i
o
n
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

A
D

.
d
w

g

Project

Status Project No.

Scale Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Rev.
Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House,36 Orchard Street,

Lincoln,LN1 1XX

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

Horncastle

Boston Road

Appendix C

NTS

TF July 21

TF/056/Appendix C 0

KEY

Existing 40mph

Location of speed survey

with recorded mean speed

of 36mph

P
age 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
The Rowans

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
Southlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
Setters

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
BOSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
MORTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
Doma

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Burley

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
Shirley

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Ross

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
THORNTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
TOWNLEY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
Bryndari

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
Silos



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A3

 
M

a
y
 
2
3
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
2
:
4
5
p
m

 
G

:
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
0
0
1
-
2
0
0
\
0
5
6
 
L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
S

p
i
l
s
b
y
 
B

o
s
t
o
n
 
L
o
u
t
h
 
3
0
m

p
h
 
E

x
t
e
n
s
i
o
n
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

A
D

.
d
w

g

Project

Status Project No.

Scale Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Rev.
Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House,36 Orchard Street,

Lincoln,LN1 1XX

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

Horncastle

Langton Hill

Appendix D

NTS

TF July 21

TF/056/Appendix D 0

KEY

Existing 40mph

Location of speed survey

with recorded mean speed

of 35mph

P
age 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
LANGTON HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
B 1191

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
LANGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
LANGTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Woodcock

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
WOODCOCK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
Mount

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
GRANARY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
BARLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
MILLSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
STATION LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
OSBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
JOHN

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
BRACKENBURY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
WOODHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
B 1191

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
B 1191

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
LANGTON HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
WOODCOCK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
Langton Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
HORNCASTLE ROAD



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A3

 
M

a
y
 
2
4
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
9
:
4
3
a
m

 
G

:
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
0
0
1
-
2
0
0
\
0
5
6
 
L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
S

p
i
l
s
b
y
 
B

o
s
t
o
n
 
L
o
u
t
h
 
3
0
m

p
h
 
E

x
t
e
n
s
i
o
n
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

A
D

.
d
w

g

Project

Status Project No.

Scale Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Rev.
Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House,36 Orchard Street,

Lincoln,LN1 1XX

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

Horncastle

Spilsby Road

Appendix E

NTS

TF July 21

TF/056/Appendix E 0

KEY

Proposed 30mph

Existing 30mph

P
age 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Lakewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Fairlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
Gaylon

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
WINCEBY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
BANOVALLUM GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
A 158

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
North

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
BOWL ALLEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Belvedere

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
Oriana

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
Beoley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
Windmill

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
River Waring

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
Waringlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
Franklin

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
The Old Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
The Holt

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
Ravenscar

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Netherlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
SPILSBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
Newholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
Francis

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
Malvern

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
Beck

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
Dover Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
WINCEBY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
ROMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
Robins

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
Nest

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
HOLT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
Scotch Wards

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
ALBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
Omega

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
HOLMELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
Training

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
Thunker Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
BANOVALLUM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
Day Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
Rosenheim

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
Trout

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
A 158

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Wheatfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
ISLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
BANOVALLUM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Arion

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
Golden

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
MADELY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
JESSOP CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
The House

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
BOWL ALLEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
Belvedere

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
Oriana

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Beoley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
Windmill

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
River Waring

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
Waringlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
Franklin

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
The Old Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
The Holt

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
Ravenscar

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
Netherlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
SPILSBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
Newholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
Francis

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
Malvern

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
Beck

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
Dover Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
WINCEBY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
ROMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
Robins

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
Nest

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
HOLT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
Scotch Wards

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
ALBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
Omega

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
HOLMELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
Training

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
Thunker Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
BANOVALLUM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
Day Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
Rosenheim

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
Trout

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
A 158

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
Wheatfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
ISLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
BANOVALLUM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Arion

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
Golden

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
MADELY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
JESSOP CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
The House



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A3

 
M

a
y
 
2
4
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
9
:
5
4
a
m

 
G

:
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
0
0
1
-
2
0
0
\
0
5
6
 
L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
S

p
i
l
s
b
y
 
B

o
s
t
o
n
 
L
o
u
t
h
 
3
0
m

p
h
 
E

x
t
e
n
s
i
o
n
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

A
D

.
d
w

g

Project

Status Project No.

Scale Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Rev.
Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House,36 Orchard Street,

Lincoln,LN1 1XX

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

Horncastle

Boston Road

Appendix F

NTS

TF July 21

TF/056/Appendix F 0

KEY

Proposed 30mph

Existing 30mph

P
age 29

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
The Rowans

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
Southlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
Setters

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
BOSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
MORTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
Doma

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Burley

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Shirley

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
Ross

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
THORNTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
TOWNLEY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
Bryndari

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
Silos



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A3

 
M

a
y
 
2
4
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
1
0
:
0
5
a
m

 
G

:
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
0
0
1
-
2
0
0
\
0
5
6
 
L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
S

p
i
l
s
b
y
 
B

o
s
t
o
n
 
L
o
u
t
h
 
3
0
m

p
h
 
E

x
t
e
n
s
i
o
n
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

A
D

.
d
w

g

Project

Status Project No.

Scale Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Rev.
Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House,36 Orchard Street,

Lincoln,LN1 1XX

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

Horncastle

Langton Hill

Appendix G

NTS

TF July 21

TF/056/Appendix G 0

KEY

Proposed 30mph

Existing 30mph

P
age 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
LANGTON HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
B 1191

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
LANGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
LANGTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
Woodcock

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
WOODCOCK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
Mount

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
GRANARY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
BARLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
MILLSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
STATION LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
OSBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
JOHN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
BRACKENBURY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
WOODHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
B 1191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
B 1191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
LANGTON HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
WOODCOCK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
Langton Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
HORNCASTLE ROAD



T
his page is intentionally left blank



      
  

 

Open Report on behalf of Andy Gutherson, Executive Director - Place 

 

Report to: Planning and Regulation Committee 

Date: 06 June 2022 

Subject: Metheringham, High Street - Proposed Bus Stop Clearways  

Decision Reference:   Key decision? No   

Summary:  

This report considers objections to a proposal for Bus Stop Clearways to be introduced on High 
Street, Metheringham as shown at Apprendix B. 

 

 

Recommendation(s): 

That the objections is overruled so that the Clearways, as advertised, can be introduced. 
 

 
Background 
Concerns have been raised by the Transport Services Group regarding access for buses to two bus 
stops in this area of the village. In addition, the footway at the current location of the bus stop on 
the south side is too narrow to support the installation of a post for a bus stop flag and timetable 
information without compromising the route for pedestrians. The bus also obstructs visibility for 
vehicles exiting the junction with nearby Drury Street. 
 
Investigations have indicated that vehicles are parking within the areas around the bus stops 
obstructing access to them. The introduction of a clearway allows us to apply the yellow ‘BUS STOP’ 
marking and enforce the restriction on stopping and parking, thereby discouraging indiscriminate 
parking. A revised location for the bus stop on the south side has also been identified and agreed 
with the Transport Services Group, which relocates it away from the junction with Drury Street and 
provides a wider footway for passengers to wait and for a post to be installed without obstructing 
pedestrians. 
 
It is proposed to introduce these clearways to apply from 6am – 7pm, Monday to Saturday. They 
have been subject to public advertisement and all affected frontages have been made aware of the 
proposals. 
 
Two objections were received following the consultation period. Both raised concerns regarding the 
proposed bus stop clearway on the south side at the revised location and that it would result in 
obstruction access in and out of private driveways. They believe the proposed location sited on a 
bend, will compromise the safety of other road users negotiating this route when the bus is 
stationary. 

Page 33

Agenda Item 4.3



The officer’s view is that as the bus will stop only briefly at this location so obstruction to driveways 
will be minimal. Site visits have identified the revised location as being that most suitable for the 
bus stop and this is supported by the bus companies operating in the area. 
 
Conclusion 
 
These clearways will ensure that buses can access the bus stops, improving the safety of passengers 
and assisting in the maintenance of service timetables. The revised location on the southern side of 
High Street allows sufficient space for bus stop signage, for passengers to wait and for others to pass 
safely.  
 
Consultation 
 
The following were consulted on these proposals: Local Member, North Kesteven District Council, 
Lincolnshire Road Safety Partnership, Emergency Services, Transport Services, Stagecoach Bus 
Company and affected residents. 

Consultation 
 
a)  Risks and Impact Analysis 

N/A 

 
Appendices 
 

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix A Site Locations 

Appendix B Detail of Proposals 

 
Background Papers 
 
The following background papers as defined in the Local Government Act 1972 were relied upon in 
the writing of this report. 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

Consultation documents: 
objection correspondence. 

Avaliable on request 

 
This report was written by Tia Blyth, who can be contacted on 01522 782070 or 
TRO@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 34



APPENDIX A : SITE LOCATION - Metheringham High Street, Bus Stop Clearways 

 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH

A4

 
M

a
y
 
2
4
,
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
1
0
:
5
6
a
m

 
\
\
h
p
c
e
n
1
\
u
s
e
r
s
\
u
s
e
r
s
\
c
o
m

m
o
n
\
T

r
a
f
f
i
c
 
R

e
g
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
O

r
d
e
r
s
\
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 
M

a
s
t
e
r
 
F

o
l
d
e
r
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
\
5
0
1
-
9
0
0
\
8
6
9
 
M

e
t
h
e
r
i
n
g
h
a
m

 
H

i
g
h
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
 
B

u
s
 
S

t
o
p
 
C

l
e
a
r
w

a
y
s
\
C

A
D

\
O

S
M

A
P

S
.
d
w

g

Project

Status Project No.

Scale

Drawn

Ch'kd

Auth Traced

Date

Date

Drawing No. Rev.

Drawing Title

Project

Rev.

Description

Drawn Ch'kd Auth Date

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Highways Alliance

Lancaster House, 36 Orchard Street, Lincoln, LN1 1YZ

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020

Ordnance Survey 100025370.

High Street, Metheringham

869

Bus Stop Clearways 

NTS

TB 09/11/2021

H/TB/869/001 0

P
age 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Star and Garter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
56b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
38b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
MORDEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
16.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
War Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
Cross Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
BONA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
The Old School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
Heydon

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
31b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
Lincolnshire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
55 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
Poacher

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
Poachers

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
Metheringham

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
Parish

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
CHURCH WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
St Wilfrid's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
ST WILFRID'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
DRURY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
Salaam

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
APPENDIX B



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3. Minutes of the previous meeting of the Planning and Regulation Committee held on 9 May 2022
	4.1 Saltfleetby, Main Road - Proposed 40mph Speed Limit
	Appendix A - Site Location
	Sheets and Views
	Appendix A


	Appendix B - Detail of proposed 40mph speed limit
	Sheets and Views
	Consultation Plan



	4.2 Horncastle, Spilsby Road, Boston Road & Langton Hill - Proposed 30mph speed limits
	Appendix A - Site Location
	Appendix B - Existing speed lmiits and survey location - Spilsby Road
	Sheets and Views
	Appendix B


	Appendix C - Existing speed limits and survey location - Boston Road
	Sheets and Views
	Appendix C


	Appendix D - Existing speed limits and survey location - Langton Hill
	Sheets and Views
	Appendix D


	Appendix E - Proposed 30mph speed limit - Spilsby Road
	Sheets and Views
	Appendix E


	Appendix F - Proposed 30mph speed limit - Spilsby Road
	Sheets and Views
	Appendix F


	Appendix G - Proposed 30mph speed limit - Langton Hill
	Sheets and Views
	Appendix G



	4.3 Metheringham, High Street - Proposed Bus Stop Clearways
	Appendix A - Site Locations
	Appendix B - Date of Proposals
	Sheets and Views
	A4L




